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Jane Tucker

From: Mark Baldry

Sent: 21 September 2012 15:45

To: Jane Tucker

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2012/0422 Cragg House, Out Lane, Chipping

Frem: Hornby, Mark [mailto:Mark Hornby@lancashire.gov.uk]

Sent: 21 September 2012 15:45

To: Mark Baldry

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2012/0422 Cragg House, Out Lane, Chipping

Mark

| am satisfied that conditions 8 and 9 of planning permission 3/2008/0036 relating to
highways can be discharged.

Regards

Mark Hornby Beng msc MCIHT

Principal Engineer (Developer Support}
Environmental Services East
L.ancashire County Council

T: 01254 828052

M: 07891 238303
www.lancashire.gov.uk

From: Jane Tucker [mailto:Jane. Tucker@ribblevalley.gov.uk]

Sent: 29 August 2012 16:25

To: ENV EPP Customer Service Area East

Subject: Consultation on planning application 3/2012/0422 Cragg House, Out Lane, Chipping

<<12 0422 consult highways. pdf>> <<12 0422 conds 8 and 9.pdf>>

Please can we have your comments on the above planning application? It is for the discharge of
conditions on application 3/2008/0036. | have attached the original decision notice and the information
the applicant has provided with regard to conditions 8 and 9 (gateposts/visibility splays and access road
materials).

Jane Tucker| Planning Reception|

Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, Lancashire BB7
2RA :

T: 01200 414499| F: 01200 414487 E: jane tucker@tibblevalley.gov.uk| W:
www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

21/09/2012



